Amoco Production Company

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

S. J. Okerson

Dustrict Superintendent

May 21, 1980

File: SJ0-986.51 x WF-653 through 659

Re: Waivers Consent for Multiple Completion
McQuatters Well No. 4
Lea County, New Mexico

SEE ATTACHED ADDRESSEE LIST
Gentlemen:

We are requesting your approval, as an offset operator, for the multiple
completion of our McQuatters Well No. 4, located 860' FNL and 810' FEL,
Section 11, T-21-S R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico. The multiple completion
will be made in the Hardy Blinebry (Upper Zone) as an oil well and in the
Hardy Drinkard (Lower Zone) as an oil well. We request that you approve
and return a signed copy of this letter to this office and one to the

NMOCD in Santa Fe. Self addressed envelopes are enclosed.

Yours very truly,

Origina! Signed by:

S. J. OKERSON
cc: NMOCD-H Approved:
E. D. Newman By:

Date:




